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DAPE-ZA (RN 140-10d)        
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  
 
Commanding General, United States Army Reserve Command (AHRC-AFRC-ZA), 

4710 Knox  Street, Fort Liberty, NC 28310-5010  
Commanding General, United States Army Human Resources Command (AHRC- 

ORD-A),    1600 Spearhead Division Avenue, Fort Knox, KY 40122 
 
SUBJECT:  Exception to Army Regulation 140-10, Assignments, Attachments, Details, 
and Transfers 
 
 
1.  References: 
 
     a.  AR 140-10 (Assignments, Attachments, Details, and Transfers) 

 
     b.  AR 614-100 (Officer Assignment Policies and Procedures) 
  
2.  As an exception to AR 140-10, paragraphs 2-31 and 2-32, all Army Medical 
Department (AMEDD) Officers are authorized for voluntary assignment to non-
command branch immaterial (01A) positions.  
 
3.  Prior to reassignment into an 01A position, AMEDD officers must have completed a 
minimum of three years in their initial AMEDD assignment.  AMEDD officers, not 
including 67 and 70 series, are not authorized to serve in lower graded 01A positions.  
 
4.  Promotion while serving in a 01A position will require promotion board selection and 
assignment in a billet of the next higher grade.  
 
5.  This exception to policy is effective immediately and expires 12 months from the date 
of this memorandum unless superseded or rescinded. 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

6.  The point of contact for this action is Sergeant Major David Oduro-Boafo, 703-695-
7856, david.oduroboafo.mil@army.mil, HQDA, DCS, G-1 (DAPE-MPA-RT).  
 
 
 
 

BRIAN S. EIFLER 
Lieutenant General, USA 
Deputy Chief of Staff, G-1 
 

CF:  
CG, United States Army Reserve Command  
CG, Human Resources Command 
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